
From: Arends, Cole
To: Sorenson, Willy
Subject: RE: Wrong Way Driver, I-80, Polk County, Incident #78117 (2/17/19 @ 3:38am)
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:55:00 AM

Willy – I have made a diagram and saved the video for this incident. See below:
 
W:\Highway\TrafficAndSafety\Special Projects\Videos\Wrong Way Detection Clips\Des Moines\2-
17-2019 I-80 and US 65
 

From: Sorenson, Willy 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:50 PM
To: Arends, Cole <Cole.Arends@iowadot.us>
Subject: FW: Wrong Way Driver, I-80, Polk County, Incident #78117 (2/17/19 @ 3:38am)
 
Please check
 

From: IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us <IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us> 
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 3:52 AM
To: Lack, Eric <Eric.Lack@iowadot.us>; Letze, Larry <Larry.Letze@iowadot.us>; Freeman, Billy
<BILLY.FREEMAN@iowadot.us>; Patton, Curtis <Curtis.Patton@iowadot.us>; Reyes, Khashi
<Khashi.Reyes@iowadot.us>; Shell, Adam <Adam.Shell@iowadot.us>; Shipley, Ted
<Ted.Shipley@iowadot.us>; Sorenson, Willy <Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us>
Cc: Traffic, Management Center [DOT] <IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us>; Castillo, Bonnie
<Bonnie.Castillo@iowadot.us>; Kern, Cole <Cole.Kern@iowadot.us>; Herring, Rebecca [DOT]
<Rebecca.Herring@iowadot.us>; Stolle, Sinclair <Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us>; Bundridge, Mary
[DOT] <Mary.Bundridge@iowadot.us>; Castelline, Erik [DOT] <Erik.Castelline1@iowadot.us>;
Waters, Sarah [DOT] <Sarah.Waters@iowadot.us>; Erik.Castelline@kapsch.net;
Sarah.Waters@kapsch.net; Mary.Bundridge@kapsch.net
Subject: Wrong Way Driver, I-80, Polk County, Incident #78117 (2/17/19 @ 3:38am)
 

Incident #78117 - Cleared

Comments

Comment Date/Time

State Radio advised the troopers were unable to locate the vehicle. The TMC
was also unable to locate the vehicle on CCTV recording. 02/17/2019 03:51 AM

Larry Letze GOA reported a wrong way driver heading eastbound in the
westbound lanes of I-80 at the 142 MP. 02/17/2019 03:46 AM

Summary  
Priority 3 (Notify)
Status Cleared
Wrong Way

Details

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=75C73D72B124406584F02ACD1579C9A1-COLE ARENDS
mailto:Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us
file:////ntdfs/(W)DataStor/Highway/TrafficAndSafety/Special%20Projects/Videos/Wrong%20Way%20Detection%20Clips/Des%20Moines/2-17-2019%20I-80%20and%20US%2065
file:////ntdfs/(W)DataStor/Highway/TrafficAndSafety/Special%20Projects/Videos/Wrong%20Way%20Detection%20Clips/Des%20Moines/2-17-2019%20I-80%20and%20US%2065
mailto:IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us
mailto:IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us
mailto:Eric.Lack@iowadot.us
mailto:Larry.Letze@iowadot.us
mailto:BILLY.FREEMAN@iowadot.us
mailto:Curtis.Patton@iowadot.us
mailto:Khashi.Reyes@iowadot.us
mailto:Adam.Shell@iowadot.us
mailto:Ted.Shipley@iowadot.us
mailto:Willy.Sorenson@iowadot.us
mailto:IowaDOT.Traffic@iowadot.us
mailto:Bonnie.Castillo@iowadot.us
mailto:Cole.Kern@iowadot.us
mailto:Rebecca.Herring@iowadot.us
mailto:Sinclair.Stolle@iowadot.us
mailto:Mary.Bundridge@iowadot.us
mailto:Erik.Castelline1@iowadot.us
mailto:Sarah.Waters@iowadot.us
mailto:Erik.Castelline@kapsch.net
mailto:Sarah.Waters@kapsch.net
mailto:Mary.Bundridge@kapsch.net


Date 02/17/2019 03:38 AM
Description Initial report of a wrong way driver event on I-80 EB at MM 141 in Altoona.
Reported By Maintenance
Reported 02/17/2019 03:38 AM

Location
Highway I-80
Direction East
Milepost 141
City Altoona
County Polk
District 1 - Central
Garage Des Moines North

DMS Message(s)

Location Message 1 Message 2 Start End

I-80 EB @ MM 139.9-
OH

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED

WARNING
WRONG WAY DRIVER

REPORTED
03:41 AM

I-35/80 EB -
Morningstar-SM

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED
03:43 AM

I-35/80 NB - S of
Hickman-SM

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED
03:43 AM

IPS814 - US 65 NB @
MM 80.4

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED
03:43 AM

SS1717 - I-80 EB @
Meredith Dr

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED

WRONGWAY
DRIVER

REPORTED
03:44 AM

Traffic Management Center
(515) 237-3300


